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STATE OF ALASKA 
Department of Corrections 
Division of Institutions 

 
 

Nurse Relief Services 
2025-2000-0007 
Amendment # 1 
March 12, 2024 

 
This amendment is being issued to Answer Q&As, see page 2.  

 
 
 
Important Note to Offerors:  You must sign and return this page of the amendment document with your proposal. 
Failure to do so may result in the rejection of your proposal. Only the RFP terms and conditions referenced in this 
amendment are being changed. All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain the same. 
 
 
Gary Bailey   
Procurement Officer                       COMPANY SUBMITTING PROPOSAL 
Phone:   (907) 269-7344 
Email:   gary.bailey@alaska.gov   
                               AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 
 
   
                                                 DATE 
   
   
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:gary.bailey@alaska.gov


Page 2 of 2 
 

  
Q&A’s – RFP 2025-2000-0007 
 

1. Who are your current incumbents? 
 
A. Worldwide Staffing, Maxim Healthcare, and Alaska Execu�ve Search. 
 

2. What are the current incumbents’ rates for these posi�ons? 
 
A. Rates range for $93 -$140/HR 
 

3. Are your current incumbents successfully delivering on all posi�ons? 
 
A. Two of the three deliver well. 
 

4. How many professionals, in each specialty, do you expect to use? 
 
A. The majority of our services are for RNs. 
 

5. Will these professionals be working full�me (1.0), part �me (.5), or as needed? 
 

A. Most are full �me or as needed. 
 

6. How many vendors do you expect to award? 
 
A. See SEC 1.01 - we an�cipate 4 awards will be issued. 

 
 

END 


